
From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint - Hydrant Flushing Photo

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:50 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>; Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Flint - Hydrant Flushing Photo

FYI. From Treasury.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Fw: Flint - Hydrant Flushing Photo

Steve-

I just spoke with Randy with treasury. He has some questions regarding flint, and I suggested he call you. Heads up.

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:40:16 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint - Hydrant Flushing Photo

Liane:

I tried calling you yesterday and I understand that you plan to return to the office tomorrow. Please call me to discuss this photo taken in Flint.

Thanks,
Randy

From: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

<KoryznoE@michigan.gov>; Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>; Cline, Richard (Treasury) <cliner1@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>

Subject: Flint - Hydrant Flushing Photo

All,

This photo was taken in the city of Flint, on Corunna Rd east of Ballenger Hwy.

This is allegedly after five **hours** of flushing. Just by looking at the amount of water in the grass and on the road, it has definitely been open for a while.



Robert Widigan

Local Government Financial Services Division
Michigan Department of Treasury

Sent from my iPhone